
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP/REGULAR MEETING 

August 01, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

Hewitt City Hall, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

AGENDA 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Johnny Stephens, Council Member, Ward 1 – Johnny Price, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

The meeting will be streamed live on the city’s website at www.cityofhewitt.com/790/Hewitt-TX-TV. 

WORKSHOP MEETING - 6:00 PM 

WORKSHOP DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

WORKSHOP AGENDA 

1. Presentation of Department Spotlight 

2. Discussion concerning proposed budget for FY 2022-2023. 

WORKSHOP ADJOURNMENT 

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding to, or acting on any 

comments or items not properly posted on the agenda. [Note: Members of the public who wish to speak 

must complete a “Public Comment Form” and present it to the City Secretary before the meeting.] 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

3. Consider approval of minutes of the Workshop/Regular Meeting of July 18, 2022. 

4. Presentation of the report from City Engineer Miles Whitney, P.E. 

1



Update on pending utility projects 

Update on pending utility projects 

Update on pending drainage projects. 

 

5. Consideration and action on setting date of August 8th for a public hearing on the budget. 

6. Vote to place adoption of the proposed 2022 tax rate on a future agenda and to set dates for two 

public hearings. 

7. Ratify Change Order No. 1 to the 2020 – E. Warren Street Improvements; 1st Street to FM 

2063 contract with Barnett Contracting, Inc., in the amount not to exceed $48,372.  

8. Discussion and possible action on Ordinance No. 2022-08 establishing a school zone and 

regulating the rate and speed of motor vehicles on a certain section of Ritchie Road; 

establishing the prima facie maximum speed limits during school hours in such school zone. 

ADJOURNMENT 

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the Public Notice Board located in front of City 

Hall on July 27, 2022, by 5:00 PM. 

CITY OF HEWITT 

 

___________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, TRMC/CMC 

City Secretary 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Hewitt will provide reasonable 

accommodations for persons attending and/or participating in City Council meetings. The facility is 

wheelchair accessible, with handicap parking available at the front of the building. Requests for sign 

interpreters or special services must be received forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting by calling the 

City Secretary at 254.296.5602 or by fax at 254.666.6014.  

2



3

Item 1.



INCOMING 911 & 

NON-EMERGENCY CALLS

DISPATCH PATROL OFFICERS 

TO CALLS FOR SERVICE

ENSURE ALL CITIZENS RECEIVE THE 

EMERGENCY CARE THEY NEED

4

Item 1.



5

Item 1.



6

Item 1.



7

Item 1.



8

Item 1.



9

Item 1.



10

Item 1.



11

Item 1.



IMPLEMENTED “R U 
OK” PROGRAM

REVISED TRAINING 
PROGRAM

12

Item 1.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  August 1, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 3 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Consider approval of minutes of the Workshop/Regular Meeting of July 18, 2022.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Attached is a draft copy of the meeting minutes. Please review and advise if any 
corrections are needed.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move approval of the minutes as presented but to allow for corrections. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Draft minutes  
 

 

 

 

13

Item 3.



 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP/REGULAR MEETING 

July 18, 2022 at 6:00 PM 

Hewitt City Hall, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, TX 76643 

MINUTES 
 

Steve Fortenberry, Mayor, Ward 3 

Michael S. Bancale, Mayor Pro Tem, At-Large – Charlie Turner, Council Member, Ward 1 

Johnny Stephens, Council Member, Ward 1 – Johnny Price, Council Member, Ward 2 

Bob Potter, Council Member, Ward 2 – Erica Bruce, Council Member, Ward 3 

WORKSHOP MEETING - 6:00 PM 

WORKSHOP DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called the Workshop Meeting to order at 6:00 PM and announced all members 

were present. Council Member Erica Bruce joined the meeting via teleconference. 

WORKSHOP AGENDA 

1. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING PROPOSED BUDGET FOR          

FY 2022-2023. 
City Manager Bo Thomas distributed a handout detailing sales tax history and discussed sales tax 

revenue. He further reviewed the following: General Fund Budget to include departmental budgets, 

Utility Fund, Drainage Fund, Hotel Fund, Capital Projects, and bond issuance.  

 

2. BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING REZONE REQUEST BY DAVID MAREK 

OF A PORTION OF A 10.114-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE CARLOS O'CAMPO 

GRANT TRACT 24-C FROM C-O OUTDOOR COMMERCIAL AND R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL TO R-2 DUPLEX RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (AGENDA ITEM #4).   

 City Manager Bo Thomas presented a summary of the request to rezone by David Marek and stated 

the agenda item is on the regular meeting. General discussion was held concerning number of units 

and water utility infrastructure. See agenda item #4 for action.  

 

WORKSHOP ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Council Member Turner moved to adjourn the Workshop Meeting at 6:57 PM. 

SECOND: Council Member Stephens 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Price, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

 

 

 
14

Item 3.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – July 18, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

 

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM 

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:02 PM and announced all members 

were present. Council Member Erica Bruce joined the meeting via teleconference. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION(S) AND RECOGNITION(S) 

 

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY WAYNETTE DITTO, LIBRARY DIRECTOR, 

REGARDING NOTIFICATION OF A $9,063 AWARD FROM THE UNIVERSAL SERVICE 

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPANY TO FUND MOBILE HOTSPOTS UNTIL OCTOBER 2023. 

 Library Director Waynette Ditto presented a historical background regarding computers in the Library 

and the significant role the City of Hewitt has played in the nation’s broadband initiative. This grant 

will provide access to the internet for library patrons through the use of mobile hotspots. Council 

commended Mrs. Ditto and staff for their efforts in securing grant funding for making the technology 

available to the citizens of Hewitt.  

  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The City Council invites citizens to speak on any topic not already scheduled for a public hearing. The 

Texas Open Meetings Act prohibits the Council from discussing, responding, or acting on any comments 

or items that have not been properly posted on the agenda. [Note: Prior to the meeting, the citizen must 

complete a “Public Comment Form” and present it to the City Secretary.] 

 

Mayor Steve Fortenberry inquired if any citizens submitted public comment forms. City Secretary Lydia 

Lopez stated she received no public comment forms. No one appeared. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND RELATED ACTION 

4. PUBLIC HEARING AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07 TO REZONE A 

PORTION OF A 10.114-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE CARLOS O’CAMPO GRANT 

TRACT 24-C FROM C-O OUTDOOR COMMERCIAL AND R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL TO R-2 DUPLEX RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.  

 City Manager Bo Thomas presented. Mayor Fortenberry opened the public hearing at 7:20 PM. The 

following appeared in support: David Marek, P.E., Civil Engineer with CP&Y, 115 Bold Springs 

Court, West, TX, and Fred Dewald, 428 River View Drive, Woodway, TX. Mayor Fortenberry called 

for those speaking against. No one appeared in opposition. The public hearing was closed at 7:33 PM. 

MOTION: Council Member Erica Bruce moved to approve Ordinance No. 2022-07 rezoning 

property known as a 10.114-acre tract of land in the Carlos O’Campo Grant tract 24-C from C-O 

Outdoor Commercial and R-1 Single-Family Residential to R-2 Duplex Residential District. 

SECOND: Mayor Pro Tem Bancale   

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Price, Stephens, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: Turner 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED. 

 
15

Item 3.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – July 18, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

 

5. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CALLED WORKSHOP AND 

REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 05, 2022. 

MOTION: Council Member Charlie Turner moved approval of the minutes as presented but to 

allow for corrections. 

SECOND: Council Member Johnny Price 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Price, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

6. BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION REGARDING CITY OF HEWITT WATER 

CONSERVATION AND DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN STAGE 2.  

City Manager Bo Thomas presented the need to implement the Mandatory Stage 2 Water 

Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan in light of having one well inoperative. Council Member 

Bruce advised that her response to constitutes was to proactively explain the purpose, which was to 

prevent further restrictions and to protect our resources. Mayor Pro Tem Bancale commended staff 

for properly notifying citizens of the process and protecting our resources. No action was required. 

 

7. BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION CONCERNING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ENDING 

JUNE 30, 2022.  

City Manager Bo Thomas advised that Finance Director Lee Garcia previously sent the June Financial 

Statements electronically on July 12, 2022, and inquired if Council had any questions. The Council 

raised no questions or concerns. No action was required. 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING JUNE 30, 2022. 

City Manager Bo Thomas presented a summary of the investment report prepared by Valley View 

Consulting, L.L.C.   

MOTION: Council Member Turner moved approval of the Quarterly Investment Report as of June 

30, 2022. 

SECOND: Council Member Price 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Price, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

Mayor Fortenberry welcomed Fire Chief Jonathan Christian. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Council Member Charlie Turner moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:05 PM. 

SECOND: Council Member Potter 

AYES: Bruce, Potter, Price, Stephens, Turner, Bancale, and Fortenberry 

NAYES: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

 
16

Item 3.



Hewitt City Council Minutes – July 18, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Approved: __________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________   ________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary Steve Fortenberry, Mayor  

 

 

17

Item 3.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 1, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 4 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Miles Whitney, P.E. 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Presentation of the report from City Engineer Miles Whitney, P.E. 

 Update on pending utility projects.  

 Update on pending street projects. 

 Update on pending drainage projects. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The City Engineer will present and respond to any questions regarding the Engineer’s 
Report. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
No action is required.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Report 
 

 

 

 

18

Item 4.



 
CITY ENGINEER'S REPORT 

July 26, 2022  
 

Cayote Consulting, LLC 
T.B.P.E. F-16387   Page 1 of 1 

Utility Projects 

 
 See E. Warren St. Imp. 
 

 

Street/Transportation Projects 

 
E. Warren Street Improvements 
 

Work on the project continues. Contractor should be finishing up the waterline 
installation shortly. Council to consider a correction to waterline quantities. Project plan 
design/quantities are unchanged but Bid Schedule quantities contained a typo. 
 

  Drainage Projects 
  

N/A 
 
By: 
              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Miles W. Whitney, P.E. 

Note:  All dates are approximate and subject to change. 

19

Item 4.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  August 1, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 5 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Consideration and action on setting date of August 8th, 2022 for a public hearing on the 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Proposed Annual Budget.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
 On July 5th and July 18th, 2022, the City Manager discussed and presented the FY 2022-
2023 Proposed Annual Budget. A hard copy of the Proposed Budget was provided to all 
Council members.  It is also on file with the City Secretary and available on the City’s 
website.  A public hearing on the Proposed Budget is scheduled for August 8th, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
 “I move to set the date of August 8th, 2022 for a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Proposed Annual Budget.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
  
 

 

 

 

20

Item 5.



  
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 

MEETING DATE:  August 1, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 6 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Lee Garcia, Finance Director 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 

Vote to place adoption of the proposed 2022 tax rate on a future agenda and to set dates 
for two public hearings. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

The Texas Tax Code requires the City Council take a record vote on the property tax rate 
projected to fund the Proposed FY 2022-2023 Annual Budget.  This vote only establishes 
the “ceiling” for the property tax rate, sets two future public hearing dates on the property 
tax rate, and the adoption date of the property tax rate.  The current tax rate is $.540102 
cents per $100 valuation. 
 

The first suggested motion below is setting the tax rate adoption for the City Council 
meeting of August 15th. 
 

The second suggested motion below sets two public hearing dates for the projected tax 
rate used to fund the City’s Annual Budget as August 8th and August 15th. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

Amount Budgeted – N/A 
Line Item in Budget – N/A 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 

1) “I move to place adoption of a tax rate of $.540102 cents per $100 valuation, 
equaling $.208484 cents for debt service and $.331618 cents for maintenance 
and operations, as an action item for the August 15, 2022 council meeting to be 
held at 7:00 p.m., in Hewitt City Hall, Council Chambers, 200 Patriot Court, 
Hewitt, Texas” AND  

2) “I move to set two public hearings to be held on Monday, August 8, 2022, at 7:00 
p.m. and Monday, August 15, 2022, at 7:00 p.m., in Hewitt City Hall, Council 
Chambers, 200 Patriot Court, Hewitt, Texas.” 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
2022 Certified Tax Rate Worksheet 

21

Item 6.



22

Item 6.



23

Item 6.



24

Item 6.



25

Item 6.



26

Item 6.



27

Item 6.



28

Item 6.



29

Item 6.



Randy H. Riggs

30

Item 6.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  August 1, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 7 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Bo Thomas, City Manager 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Ratify Change order No. 1 to the 2020 – E. Warren Street Improvements; 1st Street to FM 
2063 contract with Barnett Contracting, Inc., in the amount not to exceed $48,372. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
This Change Order No. 1 request is to correct the Project’s Bid Schedule quantities to 
match those found within the Project’s Plans. The Project’s plan or design does not change 
with this change order and only adjusts the Bid Schedule Quantities to match those within 
the Project’s Plans. The original bid award was $870,134, and with this change order, the 
total project cost is $918,506.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – $1,025,505 
Line Item in Budget – Fund 18 and Fund 25 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move to authorize a change order to the contract with Barnet Contracting, Inc., in an 
amount not to exceed $48,372. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Change Order No. 1  
 

 

 

 

31

Item 7.



32

Item 7.



 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM FORM 

 
MEETING DATE:  August 1, 2022 
 
AGENDA ITEM #: 8 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Miles Whitney, City Engineer 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
Discussion and possible action on Ordinance No. 2022-08 establishing a school zone 
and regulating the rate and speed of motor vehicles on a certain section of Ritchie Road; 
establishing the prima facie maximum speed limits during school hours in such school 
zone.       
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
With the construction of Midway ISD’s Park Hill Elementary School, there is a need to 
establish a school zone. This ordinance aims to provide a safety zone for the school and 
the traveling public. Lowering the speed limit in the area will improve the safety of the 
driving public and school patrons. The regulatory black and white signs require a city 
ordinance to be enforced by law enforcement agencies. 
 
If approved, city staff will install school zone signs before the beginning of school for 
enforcement of the lowered speed. The speed limit shall be 20 miles per hour on Ritchie 
Road, from approximately 55 linear feet southeast of Warren Road to approximately 270 
linear feet southeast of Park Place Drive.  
 
Upon Council approval of the school zone on Ritchie Road, all proposed school zone signs 
will be installed and maintained. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Budgeted – Dollar Amount 
Line Item in Budget – Account Number 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
I move approval of Ordinance No. 2022-08 establishing a school zone and regulating the 
rate and speed of motor vehicles on a certain section of Ritchie Road as prescribed in the 
ordinance. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance w/Preliminary School Zone Schematic 

33

Item 8.



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS, 

ESTABLISHING A SCHOOL ZONE AND REGULATING THE 

RATE AND SPEED OF MOTOR VEHICLES ON A CERTAIN 

SECTION OF RITCHIE ROAD; ESTABLISHING PRIMA FACIE 

MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS DURING SCHOOL HOURS IN SUCH 

A SCHOOL ZONE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING 

FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FINDING AND DETERMINING 

THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED 

IS OPENED TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW.  

 

Whereas, Section 545.356 of the Texas Transportation Code states that the 

governing body of a municipality has the authority to alter speed limits upon the basis of 

an engineering and traffic investigation that any prima facie speed therein set forth is 

greater or less than reasonable or prudent under the conditions found to exist at any 

intersection or other place upon any part of a street or highway within the City of Hewitt, 

Texas; and 

 

Whereas, it has been determined by investigation that there is a need to establish a 

school zone for the protection and safety of pedestrians crossing streets in school areas, 

during periods of time when the schools are in session; and  

 

Whereas, the City Council of the City of Hewitt, Texas, finds it necessary for a 

school zone on a section of Ritchie Road and the reasonable and safe prima facie maximum 

speed of motor vehicles in said school zone, should be set forth below; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HEWITT, 

TEXAS, ACTING BY AND THROUGH ITS CITY COUNCIL: 

 

Section 1: The City Council of the City of Hewitt hereby establishes a 20 MPH 

school zone on a section starting at approximately 55 L.F. southeast of Warren Road to 

approximately 270 L.F. southeast of Park Place Drive, along Ritchie Road, the speed 

limit shall be 20 MPH when flashing in the school zone shown on the map attached as 

Exhibit “A”. 

 

That the above section of roadway is hereby regulated as to the speed of motor 

vehicles traveling within said section in any direction as evidenced by the attached plan 

which is hereby approved and made a part of this ordinance, and it shall be unlawful for 

any person to drive a vehicle at a speed in excess of any speed so declared in this ordinance 

when signs are in place giving notice thereof. 

 

Section 2: Any person violating any provision of this ordinance shall upon conviction be 

fined in any sum not exceeding Five Hundred and no/100 Dollars. 

 

34

Item 8.



Section 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

 

Section 4: That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this 

ordinance is passed is open to the public as required and that public notice of said meeting 

was given as required by law. 

 

Section 5: The fact that the City of Hewitt at the present time has no adequate ordinance 

governing the speed of motor vehicles on the section of Ritchie Road, herein above 

described, creates an urgency and an imperative public necessity which, for the immediate 

preservation of public peace, health, safety, and welfare necessitates that the rule requiring 

the reading of ordinances on three separate days be suspended, and such rule is suspended 

and this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage, and it is so enacted. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on the 1st day of August, 2022. 
 

 

      CITY OF HEWITT, TEXAS 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Steve Fortenberry, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Lydia Lopez, City Secretary 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Michael W. Dixon, City Attorney 

 

35

Item 8.



TRAV: 11
N: 10506102.25
E: 3268451.76
ELEV: 691.41
MAG NAIL WITH WASHER
STAMPED "WALKER PARTNERS"

TRAV: 12
N: 10505713.95
E: 3269106.32
ELEV: 697.46
MAG NAIL WITH WASHER
STAMPED "WALKER PARTNERS"

B-
13

+5
8

B-6+00 B-7+00 B-8+00 B-9+00 B-10+00 B-11+00 B-12+00 B-13+00

EP: B-13+58.37

PI
: B

-1
2+

56
.4

8

PI: B-13+50.06

EP
: C

-2
6+

67
.9

8

PI: C-14+26.83 PI: C-14+31.89

PI
: C

-1
5+

36
.2

4

PI: C-15+58.41

PI
: C

-2
4+

91
.4

8

PI: C
-25

+7
1.9

4

PI
: C

-2
6+

53
.2

5

BP
: C

-0
+0

0.
00

EP
: C

-1
1+

26
.2

3

PI
: C

-9
+5

8.
39PI: C-10+84.84

68+00.00 69+00.00 70+00.00 71+00.00 72+00.00 73+00.00 74+00.00 75+00.00 76+00.00 77+00.00 78+00.00 79+00.00 80+00.00 81+00.00 82+00.00 83+00.00 84+00.00 85+00.00 86+00.00 87+00.00 88+00.00 89+00.00 90+00.00 91+00.00 92+00.00 93+00.0093+60.94

C-11+26

C-0+00

C-1+00 C-2+00 C-3+00 C-4+00 C-5+00 C-6+00 C-7+00 C-8+00 C-9+00

C
-1

0+
00

C-11+00

A-26+68

A-6+00 A-7+00 A-8+00 A-9+00 A-10+00 A-11+00 A-12+00 A-13+00 A-14+00 A-15+00
A-16+00 A-17+00 A-18+00 A-19+00 A-20+00 A-21+00 A-22+00 A-23+00 A-24+00

A-25+00

A-26+00

© 2022 Microsoft Corporation © 2022 Maxar ©CNES (2022) Distribution Airbus DS 

RITCHIE RD.

RITCHIE RD.

W
. W

AR
R

EN
. S

T.

W
. W

AR
R

EN
. S

T.

PA
R

K 
PL

AC
E 

D
R

.

DEVONSHIRE

PRELIMINARY SCHOOL ZONE SCHEMATIC FOR
PARK HILL ELEMENTARY (MISD) 36

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W


	Top
	Item 1.	Department Spotlight
	DEPARTMENT HIGHLIGHT DISPATCH

	Item 3.	Administration: Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Minutes
	2022-07-18 City Council Workshop Regular Meeting Minutes

	Item 4.	City Engineer: Engineer's Report
	City Engineer's Report
	Hewitt-PR-7.26.22

	Item 5.	Agenda Item-Budget Hearing
	Agenda item for budget hearing 8 8 2022

	Item 6.	Finance-update of record vote agenda item
	Agenda item for Record Vote 2023-certified rates
	Hewitt City 2022 Certified Tax Rate Worksheet

	Item 7.	Administration: = Change Order No. 1 - E. Warren Street Imp.
	Change Order No. 1 - 2020 E. Warren Street Improvement Project
	change order Warren

	Item 8.	Administration: School Zone - Ritchie Road
	School Zone Ordinance - Park Hill Elementary (Midway ISD)
	2022-08 Speed Limit Ordinance -Ritchie Road - Version 2
	Preliminary Midway ISD Ritchie School Zone Schematics 7.15.22

	Bottom

